New Mexico Qil Conservation Commission
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICD

May 22, 1959

Caulkins 0{1 Company
Box 967

Farmington, New Mexico
Attn: Mr. Frank Gray
Dear Frank?

As of this date we have not received packer leakage teat on
your D-204 well in Section 9-26N-6W.

It will be impossible for us to grant an oil allowable until this
Aas been received as we presume the well is already producing on the
Dakota side.

If you have any questions regarding the test, please call us.

Yours very truly

Zmery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
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